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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 10:19 AM
To: tim.davis@centerfordiscovery.com
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie
Subject: 14-31913-CON Center for Discovery in Fairfield CT
Attachments: 14-31913 Completeness Letter.docx; Completeness Letter to email 31913.pdf

Dear Mr. Davis, 
 
Attached you will find two files.  The first is a copy of the completeness letter that I tried to fax to you yesterday.  It 
failed to go through due to a busy line.  The second file is the Word version so that you may easily copy the questions 
into your response.   
 
Upon receipt, would you please let me know that you received this email?  
 
Thank you,   
 
Laurie 
 

Laurie K. Greci 
Associate Research Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Health Care Access 
 laurie.greci@ct.gov 
 860 418-7032 
 860 418-7053 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:25 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: 14-31913-CON Center for Discovery in Fairfield CT

Would you please add this file?  Thank you. 
 

From: Tim Davis [mailto:tim.davis@centerfordiscovery.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 2:21 PM 
To: Greci, Laurie 
Subject: Re: 14-31913-CON Center for Discovery in Fairfield CT 
 
Hi Laurie, 
 
I received your email. I will review the items and respond. 
 
Thanks, 
Tim 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Jun 5, 2014, at 10:19 AM, "Greci, Laurie" <Laurie.Greci@ct.gov> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Davis, 
  
Attached you will find two files.  The first is a copy of the completeness letter that I tried to fax to you 
yesterday.  It failed to go through due to a busy line.  The second file is the Word version so that you 
may easily copy the questions into your response.   
  
Upon receipt, would you please let me know that you received this email?  
  
Thank you,   
  
Laurie 
  

Laurie K. Greci 
Associate Research Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Health Care Access 
 laurie.greci@ct.gov 
 860 418-7032 
 860 418-7053 
  

<14-31913 Completeness Letter.docx> 

<Completeness Letter to email 31913.pdf> 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 12:02 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Question on 14-31913-CON, Application for Center for Discovery in Fairfield, CT

Leslie, would you please add this email to the docket for this CON application? 
Thank you! 
 

From: Timothy Davis [mailto:tim.davis@centerfordiscovery.com]  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:51 AM 
To: Greci, Laurie 
Subject: RE: Question on 14-31913-CON, Application for Center for Discovery in Fairfield, CT 
 
Hi Laurie, 
 
Thanks for reaching out and I hope the below response answers your question.  
 
Center for Discovery does not typically have standing contracts with Medicaid like we do with other insurance providers. 
For instance, in the state of Connecticut, we might have a standing contract with Aetna or Cigna that specifies a daily 
payment rate, utilization review schedules, medical criteria for stay in our program, etc. Even though we are not 
contracted with state Medicaid, we do still accept clients who are covered by Medicaid. Often, we receive calls from an 
individual’s Medicaid case manager who would like to refer their client to our program. In this case, we initiate a single 
case agreement which specifies daily payment rates, utilization schedules, etc., just for that particular client and their 
stay in our program. Payment may be different for various single case agreements based on the individual’s coverage, 
needs, etc. Single case agreements are handled through our admissions and contracting teams and we can generally 
turn them around in just a few days to help individuals receive care as quickly as possible.  
 
Please let me know if this answers your question or if you need additional information.  
 
Best regards, 
Tim 
 
 

From: Greci, Laurie [mailto:Laurie.Greci@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2014 8:31 AM 
To: tim.davis@centerfordiscovery.com 
Cc: Riggott, Kaila 
Subject: Question on 14-31913-CON, Application for Center for Discovery in Fairfield, CT 
 
Dear Mr. Davis, 
 
I have a simple question concerning the responses to the completeness questions that you provided to OHCA on July 8, 
2014. 
 
On page 67 and then again on page 68, you state that CFD takes individual or single case agreements for Medicaid 
clients.  Would you please explain what an individual or single case agreement is for Medicaid?  Also, include a brief 
description of how a CFD an agreement is made and what is the typical payment arrangement.    
 
You may provide your responses as a reply to this email.  
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Thank you and best regards, 
 
Laurie 
 
 

Laurie K. Greci 
Associate Research Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Health Care Access 
 laurie.greci@ct.gov 
 860 418-7032 
 860 418-7053 
 

 

 

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Greci, Laurie
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 12:03 PM
To: Timothy Davis
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie
Subject: 14-31913-CON Deemed Complete
Attachments: Deemed Complete Letter for 14-31913.pdf

Dear Mr. Davis, 
 
I attempted to fax the attached letter to you, but was unsuccessful. The purpose of the letter is to inform you that the 
CON application for the establishment of an eating disorder residential treatment center for women in Fairfield, CT has 
been deemed complete.  
 
If you have any questions concerning the letter or the CON application process please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best Regards, 
Laurie 
 
 

 
Laurie K. Greci 
Associate Research Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Health Care Access 
 laurie.greci@ct.gov 
 860 418-7032 
 860 418-7053 
 






